
 
 

DATE: October 23, 2014 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Loaned sculptures 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Discuss the status and disposition of sculptures loaned to the City 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City currently has 12 sculptures that are on loan from the artists.  These loans are for two-year 
increments and have various expiration dates. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The sculptures on loan to the City are: 
 

Name Artist Location Expiration Date 

Torso 3 James Hill State and 3rd Street May 31, 2014 

CT-27 Richard Starks Heritage Oaks Park August 31, 2014 

Will You Dance With Me Ed Hart State and 2nd Street April 30, 2015 

Dragonfly Tammy Bickel Rosita Park July 31, 2015 

Parallax II Rick Waltonsmith Main and 3rd Street August 31, 2015 

Jasper Priestess Damien Jones Main and 2nd Street August 31, 2015 

Redwood Prayer Rick Waltonsmith Main and 3rd Street August 31, 2015 

Bird Riis Burwell Lincoln Park September 19, 2015 

Pax Nova Bill Iaculla McKenzie Park September 19, 2015 

By the Sea Jane Reyes Redwood Grove October 14, 2015 

Arches Jeff Owen State and 2nd Street April 30, 2016 

Guardian Karen Cauvin Eustis State and 4th Street September 30, 2018 

 


